

ACC

10000/120/5162

SD/45/1

R
C

10000/120/5162

SD/45/1

R.T.C I.C.F. MOVES

Oct. 1945 - Nov. 1945

(605
606)

2
Subject: Move of Trg. Units ER-ITI

LAND FORCES SUB COM, A.C. (MMLA)

SD/45/1 ✓

2 Nov 45

To : MINISTRY OF WAR

It is presumed your letter 3362/S/6 of 28 Oct refers to 152
Driving & Maint School.

Authority is not granted for the move.

[Signature]
Major General,
M. M. I. A.

Internal: G Trg.
Q (Two)
ST (Two)

LJNS/aa

606

[Signature]

Translation

SD/45/1.

From : SMHE
To : MMIA

Ref. 3362/S/6
Date October 28, 1945

Piceno Div. Hq. informs us that as the recovery of machinery at the Cesano Chemical Establishment has started it is dangerous for soldiers at the drivers schools to remain at their present camp owing to irritating evaporation favored by the humidity. As it is deemed necessary to transfer said school somewhere else immediately, I request authority to send it to Cecchignola where an inspection has verified the existence of premises which are suitable for immediate occupation. B.I.T.U. Cesano agrees.

G2 1

G2 2 (Cps)

G2 2 (SD)

G2 2 (Wc)

G2 2 ()

G2 3 (Cps)

G2 3 (Cps)

G2 3 ()

(Sgt) Gen. Cadorna 605

Cpl. VDC.

Q2 to see

MMIA.

REF:

DATE:

SD/45/1.
R/29/10

24-500

